

Muhammad Waqas Qureshi

Sociologist/Social Worker



CONTACT



Phone

+092-332-5352195



Email

Waqas_qureshi2001@yahoo.com



Address

H No 980, St # 1, Ilyas colony Misriyal road Rawalpindi

EDUCATION

MSC (Master in Sociology)

MARCH 2012 – SEP 2015

BA (Bachelor's in Arts)

MARCH 2008 - SEP 2010

FSC (Pre Medical)

SEP 2005 - NOV 2007

HOBBIES

Photography Music Driving
Writing Stories Traveling
Cricket.

Objective

Seeking a position that can provide a steady growth and learning opportunity to practice my profession and practice experience extensively

ABOUT ME

My Name Is Waqas Qureshi I have the underpinning knowledge as well as the practical experience project management, Monitoring and Evaluation team building, staff capacity building, Social Mobilization, leadership, writing quality reports and implementation.

I have experience of organizing, planning and facilitation of workshops, trainings, sessions and policy level lectures at national level with government, NGOs and stakeholders.

EXPERIENCE

REGIONAL LEAD MAY 2021 - JAN 2023

Worked with Kashf Foundation as a Regional Lead to overall responsibilities to lead activities of GESA in KPK region on Project "Promoting Gender Inclusive and Equitable Growth through Women's Economic Empowerment & Recovery" Funded by Global Fund Canada.

MASTER TRAINER/SAFETY AUDITOR APRIL 2019 - JULY 2020

Worked with CTC/SHELL PAK to Lead Over all Training activities of Sheikhpura Territory

AREA COORDINATOR SEP 2018 - FEB 2019

Worked with Contech International/Agha Khan University as AJK Coordinator to overall responsibilities to lead AJK team in National Nitration Survey NNS 2018-19

MASTER TRAINER/CRP JULY 2017 - FEB 2018

Worked with CHIP training as Master trainer to overall responsibilities to build capacity of Local Support Organization (LSO) in AJK, GB or Rawalpindi division with the collaboration of PPAF RSPN & LUMS University

ASSESSMENT OFFICER APRIL 2016 - DEC 2016

Worked with WL International in Pakistan Reading Project, as Assessment Officer (AJK) with overall Responsibility to providing Support to Assessment Activities and technical support on program management and policy on Regional Office, implementation and execute across the organization. Pakistan Reading Project is 5 year USAID funded project focused on improving reading skills of 1.3 million children across Pakistan

CONSALTANCY

- **National Health Academy(NHA) -2021**
Focal Person of Social Mapping of Health Facilities in AJK
- **Contech International (2020)**
FOCAL PERSON AJK on COVID 19
- **Agha Khan University (2019)**
FOCAL PERSON AJK on VASA Study
- **International Rescue Committee (IRC)- 2018**
Variation Study of Pakistan Reading Project
- **National Health Academy(NHA) -2017**
DATA Quality Consultant Data Quality Ensure with PMNHAP and NHA end line of Program
- **International Rescue Committee (IRC) – 2018**
END LINE Study of Pakistan Reading
- **APEX Consulting (2015)**
Internal Divisional Coordinator AJK Monitoring of Post-Polio campaign
- **APEX Consulting (2013)**
Monitoring Coordinator – Election 2013 Close Coordination with FAFEN, UNOPS and Election Commission of Pakistan

FIELD COORDINATOR MAY 2015 - FEB 2016

Worked with NVCCDF, as Field coordinator with overall responsibility to overall responsibility of providing Field management and technical support on program management on Regional Office, implementation and execute across the organization. NVCCDF work on the Project of “Wildlife conservation through community participation of Qazi Nag game reserve area at district Hattain ajk” funded by NRSP or USAID.

SOCIAL MOBLIZATION OFFICER FEB 2014 - DEC 2014

Joined WWOP, as Social Mobilization Officer with overall responsibility of providing Field management and technical support on program management on Regional Office, implementation and execute across the organization. WWOP work on the Project of “Voice for inclusive Education in AJK” funded by Ilm Idea or UKaid

MHU SUPERVISOR SEP 2013 - NOV 2013

Worked as Supervisor Medical Health Unit with Muslim AID Pakistan to coordinate/facilitate/implement Emergency activities in Flood Affected areas, the objective of this project is to facilitate the People of Sialkot and Narowal which is badly affected by Flood

FIELD COORDINATOR JUNE 2011 - JULY 2012

Joined CSP as Field Coordinator, CSP is working to create enable environment for marginalized and socially neglected poor communities through sustainable community based initiatives, To initiate regulated advocacy campaign on effective socio-economic development, To build the capacity of developmental organizations (CBOs, WO, LSOs and institutions),To develop human resources and assist in creating opportunities for added incomes and employment, To enhance the women skills development activities across the country. CSP programme outreach is throughout AJK and project outreach is in 10 districts of AJK. CSP programs are supported by the UN habitat, ERR, LGRDD, FFAP, Rahunuma, Hum Relief Foundation, Help AGE International), UNICEF, USAID, Ryerson University, Pakistan Social Association(PSA)

SOCIAL ORGANIZER OCT 2010 MAR 2011

Worked with Sustainable Development Organization (SDP) as Social Organizer

SKILLS

Thematic: Community development, , Education, Emergency Response DRR/M, Advocacy/Research, Capacity Building

Program Development: Program Planning, monitoring & evaluation, implementation and report writing

Capacity Building: Trainer on PHP, DRR/M, Interpersonal Communications, Education and Social Mobilization

Communication: Report writing, , public speaking, negotiation, participation in Media Programs